
 
October 5, 2020 Trustee Regular Meeting Agenda 1 

 

 
9546 Brandywine Road, Northfield Center, OH  44067 

Phone:  (330) 467-7646 Fax:  (330) 650-0815 www.northfieldcenter.com 
   

FISCAL OFFICER TRUSTEES ADMINISTRATOR 
Andy LaGuardia Richard H. Reville, Chair Steve Wright 

 Russell F. Mazzola, Vice-Chair  
 Paul G. Buescher, Trustee  

 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NORTHFIELD CENTER TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, October 5, 2020-Immediately following Work Session 

(Draft as of October 1, 2020-Subject to change) 

The public was notified of this Webex meeting by Facebook, Twitter, Community Focus, an e-mail 
Sunshine Law notice to the Meeting Notification List, information placed on the Township’s 

website, and the electronic sign. 

The COVID-19 relief legislation passed out of the state legislature, on March 25, 2020, included 
language regarding open meeting laws. For the duration of the state of emergency – or until 

December 1st, whichever comes first – state boards and commissions, local and county 
governments, and higher education boards are permitted to operate meetings electronically, as 

long as the public is aware and can participate electronically. 

The access information for this Regular Meeting is as follows: 

Internet Access 

Meeting link: 
https://townadministrator.my.webex.com/townadministrator.my/j.php?MTID=me47087ec4558a
72c7191399e6cba7d00  
Meeting Number:  163 328 3572 
Meeting Password: 32PXtJg9rpa (32798549 from phones) 

Call-In Information (for those without a computer microphone or sufficient Internet access) 

Number:  1-650-215-5226 or 1-631-267-4890 
Access code for call-in:  163 328 3572 

 

https://townadministrator.my.webex.com/townadministrator.my/j.php?MTID=me47087ec4558a72c7191399e6cba7d00
https://townadministrator.my.webex.com/townadministrator.my/j.php?MTID=me47087ec4558a72c7191399e6cba7d00


 
October 5, 2020 Trustee Regular Meeting Agenda 2 

 

A. THE CHAIR CALLS THE MEETING TO ORDER AT __________ P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 

B. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
1. Sheriff 
2. Fire 
3. Service 
4. County 
5. Administrator  

 
C. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

1. Communications 
2. Parks and Recreation 
3. Safety Services 
4. Stormwater Management 

 
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS-Comments will be limited to Township residents and must relate 

to the items included in this Agenda 
 

E. MOTIONS/RESOLUTIONS 
 
1) Consent Agenda 

All matters under the Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Trustees to be routine 
and will be enacted by one motion. Any Trustee may remove an item from the Consent 
Agenda by request. No second is required for removal of an item.  Items removed for 
separate discussion will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Organizational Items: 

a) The Chair requests a Motion to approve and/or dispense with the reading of the 
minutes of the Trustee Work Session of September 8, 2020. 

b) The Chair requests a Motion to approve and/or dispense with the reading of the 
minutes of the Trustee Regular Meeting of September 8, 2020. 

c) The Chair requests a Motion to approve and/or dispense with the reading of the 
minutes of the Trustee Special Meeting of September 21, 2020. 

d) The Chair requests a Motion to authorize the Fiscal Officer to draw September 2020 
vouchers, in the amount of $546,058.60, to meet current expenditures. 

e) The Chair requests a Motion to acknowledge receipt of the Bank Reconciliations for 
the month of September 2020, received October 1, 2020, as presented by the Fiscal 
Officer. 

The Chair requests a Motion to approve all items on the consent agenda. 

____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 



 
October 5, 2020 Trustee Regular Meeting Agenda 3 

 

Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 

2) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/10-05____ to: Authorize Township 
Administrator Steve Wright to submit the current Township Policy Manual/Employee 
Handbook to Attorney Todd Raskin’s office, for the purposes of obtaining a quote for 
review and enhancement/updating of the same.  
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 

3) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/10-05____ to:  Approve a contract with Kimble 
Recycling & Disposal, Inc., for the provision of residential refuse and recycling collection 
services for the period of December 1, 2020 through November 30, 2025.  The full bid 
document is attached to the Work Session Agenda.    
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 

4) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/10-05____ to:  Approve and establish a PO for 
payment of premium for the 2020-2021 OTARMA Liability Insurance renewal, with a 
total contribution rate of $41,004.   
Please note: The contribution rate will be offset by a dividend distribution of $2,524.43.  
Said dividend distribution will bring the renewal premium rate below that for 2019-2020 
($39,405).  The OTARMA Renewal Packet is attached to this Agenda.   
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 

5) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/10-05____ to:  Approve the encashment of 33.70 
hours of earned and unused vacation leave for Township Administrator Steve Wright.  
The total encashment will be $1,032.91.   
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 



 
October 5, 2020 Trustee Regular Meeting Agenda 4 

 

 
6) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/10-05____ to:  Approve the revised Township 

Cell Phone Policy, dated 09/23/2020, which replaces the “Cell Phone, Pager, and Desk 
Phone Policy” created via Resolution No. 09/08-19F.  The new Policy will take effect on 
January 1, 2021.  The proposed policy document is attached to this Agenda.   
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
d 

7) The Chair requests Resolution No. 20/10-05____ to:  Authorize Township 
Administrator Steve Wright and/or Service Director Rick Youel to submit an application 
for an OPWC LTIP Grant for the proposed Bayberry Drive Reconstruction Project.  
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 

F. FISCAL OFFICER’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

G. TRUSTEES’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

H. TRUSTEE  __________________ REQUESTS A MOTION FOR ADJOURMENT. 
 
____________________ moves;   ______________________ seconds. 
 
Discussion:  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Roll Call:  Paul G. Buescher  _______; Russell F. Mazzola ______; Richard H. Reville _______. 
 
The meeting adjourned at ____________ p.m. 



























 

Organizational Policies and Procedures 

 

Cell Phone and Tablet/Data Device Policy 

Please note:  This Policy replaces the “Cell Phone, Pager, and Desk Phone Policy” created via Resolution 
No. 09/08-19F.   

Purpose:  To establish a policy for the use of personal cell phones for Township business and the 
provision of Township-owned cell phones and tablet devices for use by the contracted Fire/EMS 
Services provider. 

Statement of Policy:  Northfield Center Township, effective on January 1, 2021, in the interest of 
fiscal efficiency and reflective of the current state of cell phone plans, will no longer provide cell 
phones and/or tablet devices for the general undertaking of Township business.   Nonetheless, the 
Township shall continue to provide two cells phones and two tablet devices intended solely for use 
by the Fire/EMS Services provider within the Township-owned ambulances.  Use of personal cell 
phones by designated Township officials and staff will, nevertheless, continue to be reimbursed, as 
provided in this policy.   

Cell Phones for Township Business 

As of January 1, 2021, the Township will no longer provide and fully subsidize cell phones for use 
by Township officials and staff.  Said officials and staff will be expected to utilize their personal cell 
phone, if applicable, for Township business and communication when outside the Township 
facilities.  

Reimbursement for Use of Personal Cell Phones 

The following staff and officials, who use their personal cell phones for Township business, will be 
eligible for a monthly reimbursement of $15 toward the total cost of their mobile plan: Trustees, 
Fiscal Officer, Township Administrator, Zoning Inspector, and the Service Director. 

In order to ease processing of reimbursements, it is requested that staff and officials submit their 
requests, on the appropriate Township form, to the Fiscal Officer no more frequently than on a 
quarterly basis.   

Exception to General Policy: Provision of Cell Phones and Data Devices/Tablets for Fire/EMS 
Services Providers 

As indicated above, the Township will only provide cell phones for use within Township-owned or 
operated ambulances by the contracted fire and EMS services provider.  The Township will, also, 
provide one tablet/data device for each squad.  The EMS squad cell phones are utilized to contact 



hospital emergency departments and a patient’s emergency contacts.  The tablets are utilized to 
access medical records, etc., for each squad and hereby are deemed critical for operational 
purposes.   

Verizon One-Talk App 

The Verizon OneTalk App, or a similar platform, which allows the user to remotely access his or her 
desk phone, will be provided for the following staff, in order to ease telework opportunities and 
enhance customer service response times:  Township Administrator, Service Director, and Zoning 
Inspector.  The monthly cost for utilization of the OneTalk App, or a similar platform, will be borne 
entirely by the Township.   

 


